WEST PALM BEACH POLICE PENSION FUND

2100 North Florida Mango Road
West Palm Beach, Florida 33409

Phone: 561.471.0802 FAX: 561.471.5027

Sent via e-mail: bsuarez@wpb.org

TO: Blanca Suarez, City of West Palm Beach
FROM: Dave Williams, Plan Administrator
SUBJECT: Reappointment to Board of Trustees — Troy Marchese

DATE: August 22, 2014

Dear Ms. Suarez:

The Board of Trustees held open nominations for two Trustee positions from August 11, 2014
through August 22, 2014 at 12:00 P.M. No letters of nominations were received by this office for
the seat of Troy Marchese. As such, the incumbent Troy Marchese will be reappointed until
September 30th, 2016.

There is an election underway for the seat of Chris Fragakis. Once that process concluded, I will
update you accordingly.

In closing, | would appreciate a copy of your Board Listing once updated.

Respectfully,

W

David M. Williams, Plan Administrator
FOR THE BOARD

C: Board of Trustees
Bonni Jensen, Board Attorney
Lou Penque, WPB PBA

Please visit us at: www.wpbppf.com
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